

Allied Experts – CPA Firms



Dennis Frankeberger, CPA/CFF, CFE

Dennis Frankeberger joined Vicenti, Lloyd & Stutzman in 2015 as a Partner.

Dennis is a Certified Public Accountant, Certified in Financial Forensics, a Certified Fraud Examiner, and a Chartered Global Management Accountant. Dennis specializes in business consulting and planning as well as business valuations, fraud and embezzlement investigations and expert witness engagements.

His career includes positions at Coopers & Lybrand and Moss Adams, as well as co-founding and co-owning Frankeberger Vausher + Company, a full service CPA firm. While at Coopers & Lybrand and as a senior partner at Moss Adams, Dennis developed a distinguished consulting background. His diversified business experience includes dealerships, distribution, construction, mergers and acquisitions, litigation and forensic services, including embezzlement investigations. Dennis has extensive experience in the area of business valuations and damage calculations, and has served as an expert witness on numerous occasions.

Dennis is a member of the California Society of CPAs and American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). He is a life member of the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners. Dennis is the past chairman of the Board of Advisors at the Leventhal

School of Accounting and a board member to Marshall School of Business' Student Leadership Council, University of Southern California.

Practice Areas

- Expert Witness
- Fraud and Embezzlement Investigation
- Business and Consulting Services
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Business Valuations
- Litigation Support Services
- Complex Corporate Taxation

Education

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Emphasis in Accounting, University of Southern California

Certifications & Licenses

- Licensed to practice as a Certified Public Accountant in the state of California since June of 1974
- Received Certification as a Certified Fraud Examiner in September of 1992
- Received Certification as Certified in Financial Forensics in July of 2008
- Received Certification as a Chartered Global Management Accountant in August of 2014

Experience

- Joined Vicenti, Lloyd & Stutzman in 2015
- Frankeberger Vausher + Company, Partner, 2004-2014
- Moss Adams LLP, Partner, 2000-2004
- Frankeberger & Company, Partner, 1981-1999
- Minoco Group, Founding Shareholder and CFO, 1977-1981
- Vinnell Corporation, Director of Taxation, 1975-1977
- Coopers & Lybrand (currently PriceWaterhouseCoopers), Senior Auditor, 1972-1975

Industry Expertise

- Commercial Business Enterprises

- Retail Automotive Industry
- Manufacturing and Distribution
- Construction

Professional Activities & Community Involvement

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
 - Forensic and Valuation Services Section
- California Society of Certified Public Accountants
 - Fraud, Economic Damages, and Business Valuation Sections
- Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
 - Founding Director, Inland Empire Chapter
- University of Southern California
 - Past Chairman, Board of Advisors to Leventhal School of Accounting
 - Board Member, Minority Student Leadership Council, Marshall School of Business
 - Former Board Member, National Alumni Association, Marshall School of Business

Personal

- Dennis enjoys spending time with his wife, Phoebe and their two college student daughters.